## **Shipton Moyne Parish Council**

Minutes of the Council meeting held on the Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> September 2023 at The Village Hall, Shipton Moyne.

Present: Cllrs, L Rose, B Birdwood, R Somers, J Deare County Cllr S Hirst, and the Clerk Mrs. J Hunt,

- 1. To allow public consultation No members of the public present
- 2. To receive and accept any apologies for absence District Cllr Ind (previous meeting)
- 3. To receive amendments to members register of interests and declarations of interest to items on the agenda None
- **4**. **To agree minutes of the 18<sup>th</sup> July 2023 –** The minutes were agreed with one amendment item 18 Open Gardens 8<sup>th</sup> July 2024 (not 5<sup>th</sup>)
- **5. Matters arising from the minutes and not on the agenda –** No matters arising
- **6. Report from County Councillor S Hirst** –.Cllr Hirst to check when the road narrows signs will be erected and query if the white lines needed on the Fosse way junction are in Wiltshire or Gloucestershire.
- 7. Report from District Councillor N Ind As attached
- 8. To discuss management of the recreation ground and note the bank account and consider transferring to the Parish Council accounts. Bank balance £4221.93.

A member of the public had queried the removal of the goal posts - these had been removed as they were no longer safe and were an eyesore in the Recreation Ground.

Cllr Deare and Cllr Somers to do a survey of the Recreation Ground and suggest what could be put in. They agreed to ask the village for ideas for the next meeting.

- **9. To consider co-option of new Councillor –** No applications have been received Cllr Birdwood to put on the village email at the end of the month.
- 10. To discuss planning applications received -

## **Shipton Moyne Parish Council**

23/01666/ful Full Application for Creation of pond at Cranmore Farm Cranmore Lane Shipton Moyne – No objections

- 11. To note planning applications received since the issuing of the agendanone received
- 12. To agree meeting dates up to and including annual meetings in May 2024 14<sup>th</sup> November 2023, 9<sup>th</sup> January 2024, 19<sup>th</sup> March 2024,13<sup>th</sup> May 2024 13. To note bank balance and budget figures to date Noted

## 14. To agree payments to be made and note payments made between meetings

31.07.23	J Hunt (Salary & expenses July)	£306.58
27.07.23	HMRC	£60.00
03.08.23	K P Gardens Ltd	£168.69
30.08.23	J Hunt (salary & expenses August)	£101.85
31.08.23	HMRC	£25.46
04.09.23	K P Gardens Ltd	£253.04
12.09.23	B Birdwood (gift for C Hallpike)	£77.50

All payments agreed

- **15.** To consider and action correspondence received Snow warden Cllr Rose to ask Jamie Trotter to act as snow warden and snow plough operator.
- **16. To receive Councillors reports –** Cllr Rose suggested a member of the Village Hall committee be asked to the next meeting to clarify various points on the deeds

Cllr Birdwood suggested the Friends of Shipton Moyne may like to finance traffic calming measures in the Street. Cllr Hirst to investigate possibilities.

**19 To note date and time of next meeting –** 14<sup>th</sup> November 7pm in the Village Hall.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.20pm

	Б (	240
Chairman	Date	240